






















Legislative Assembly of Alberta 
VF31700 - Vendor Payment Submission Form

I certify that the items listed on this invoice were received as ordered, have not been submitted for payment before and are
now approved for payment.

VF31700 Page 5 of 16

1

Patti Klain - Cardston-Siksika

From: Joseph Schow 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 10:52 PM
To: Patti Klain - Cardston-Siksika
Subject: Fw: RECEIPT - Do not reply

From: CO-OP TAXI LINE <receipts@moneris.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 9:09:58 PM 
To:
Subject: RECEIPT - Do not reply  

TRANSACTION RECORD 

CO-OP TAXI LINE

10538 114 ST NW 

EDMONTON AB 

TYPE PURCHASE 

ACCT AMEX 

CARD NUMBER **********

DATE / TIME 2024-11-21 21:09:15 

REFERENCE # 001001450N C 

AUTH # 

AMOUNT $9.30 

TIP $1.40 

TOTAL $10.70 

Member Name Joseph Schow

Claimant Joseph Schow

Expense Category Other

Taxi, Bus Travel - $10.70



Taxi, Bus , Travel - $24.17 + GST



Taxi, Bus, Travel - $3.80



Taxi, Bus, Travel - $6.03



Taxi, Bus, Travel - $32.07 + GST



Legislative Assembly of Alberta 
VF32260 - Vendor Payment Submission Form

I certify that the items listed on this invoice were received as ordered, have not been submitted for payment before and are
now approved for payment.

VF32260 Page 16 of 28

LAO •••
2/17/25 5:47 AM

LAO •••
2/17/25 6:18 AM

UberX     34.36 kilometers | 28
min

February 17, 2025

Thanks for tipping, Joseph
Here's your updated Monday morning ride receipt.

Total CA$53.15

Trip fare CA$39.32

Subtotal CA$39.32

Reservation Fee CA$1.00

Booking Fee CA$0.15

Airport drop-off fee / Airport pick-up fee CA$3.25

Per-Trip Fee CA$0.30

Tip CA$6.93

GST CA$2.20

Payments

CA$46.22

CA$6.93

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with SEYUM

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.

Member Name Joseph Schow

Claimant Joseph Schow

Expense Category Other

Taxi, Bus Travel - $44.02 + GST



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

VF32260 Page 19 of 28

LAO 
2/24/25 4:23 AM

LAO •••
2/27/25 8:43 PM

5:26 PM | 

5:54 PM | 

UberX     32.02 kilometers | 27
min

February 23, 2025

Thanks for tipping, Joseph
Here's your updated Sunday evening ride receipt.

Total CA$49.97

Trip fare CA$37.99

Subtotal CA$37.99

Booking Fee CA$0.15

Airport drop-off fee / Airport pick-up fee CA$3.25

Tip CA$6.51

GST CA$2.07

Payments

CA$43.46

CA$6.51

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with Ravideep

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.

Member Name Joseph Schow

Claimant Joseph Schow

Expense Category Other

Taxi, Bus Travel - $47.90 + GST



Legislative Assembly of Alberta 
VF32745 - Vendor Payment Submission Form

I certify that the items listed on this invoice were received as ordered, have not been submitted for payment before and are
now approved for payment.

VF32745 Page 9 of 11

LAO 
3/10/25 4:49 AM

LAO 
3/11/25 8:44 AM

5:55 PM | 

6:25 PM | 

UberX     31.94 kilometers | 30
min

March 9, 2025

Thanks for tipping, Joseph
Here's your updated Sunday evening ride receipt.

Total CA$46.23

Trip fare CA$37.95

Subtotal CA$37.95

Booking Fee CA$0.15

Wait Time CA$0.19

Tip CA$6.03

GST CA$1.91

Payments

CA$40.20

CA$6.03

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with ARSHJOT

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.

  

Member Name Joseph Schow

Claimant Joseph Schow

Expense Category Other

Taxi, Bus Travel - $ 38.29 + GST



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

VF32260 Page 18 of 28

LAO •••
2/28/25 7:35 AM

LAO •••
3/9/25 5:59 PM

8:39 PM | 

9:05 PM | 

UberX     17.06 kilometers | 26
min

February 27, 2025

Thanks for tipping, Joseph
Here's your updated Thursday evening ride receipt.

Total CA$29.18

Trip fare CA$23.72

Subtotal CA$23.72

Booking Fee CA$0.15

Per-Trip Fee CA$0.30

Tip CA$3.80

GST CA$1.21

Payments

CA$25.38

CA$3.80

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with SANDEEP

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.

Member Name Joseph Schow

Claimant Joseph Schow

Expense Category Other

Taxi, Bus Travel - $27.97 + GST



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

VF32745                                                                                                                                                                                                  Page 11 of 11

LAO •••
3/14/25 7:26 AM

8:31 PM | 

8:37 PM | 

UberX     2.02 kilometers | 6
min

March 13, 2025

Here's your receipt for your ride, Joseph
We hope you enjoyed your ride this evening.

Total CA$7.40

Trip fare CA$5.73

Subtotal CA$5.73

Booking Fee CA$1.02

Per-Trip Fee CA$0.30

GST CA$0.35

Payments

CA$7.40

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with Gaurav

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.

  

Member Name Joseph Schow

Claimant Joseph Schow

Expense Category Other

Taxi, Bus Travel - $ 7.05 + GST
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Taxi, Bus Travel - $ 45.48 + GST





7:03 PM | 

7:10 PM | 

UberX     1.69 kilometers | 6
min

May 12, 2024

Here's your receipt for your ride, Joseph
We hope you enjoyed your ride this evening.

Total CA$8.76

Trip fare CA$7.17

Subtotal CA$7.17

Booking Fee CA$0.87

Per-Trip Fee CA$0.30

GST CA$0.42

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with Mumtaz

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.

Taxi, Bus Travel - $ 8.34 + GST
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Taxi, Bus Travel - $9.54 + GST
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Taxi, Bus Travel - $ 8.14 + GST
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Taxi, Bus Travel - $ 8.24 + GST



���������	�
�����
��
��
��
����


�������
�
������
�������
��
�������
����

�
� !"#$%
"&'"
"& 
#" ()
*#)" +
,-
"&#)
#-.,#� 
/ ! 
! � #. +
')
,!+ ! +0
&'. 
-,"
1  -
)21(#"" +
$,!
3'%( -"
1 $,! 
'-+
'! 
-,/
'33!,. +
$,!
3'%( -"4

567879:

































































































































































































;'< 
:9
,$
:7


 


=>?@>A
BC?> DEF>GH
IJHEK

LMCN?COP DEF>GH
IJHEK

QRG>OF>
LCP>SEAT UVVNJ>
FWGGMN>F

Taxi, Bus Travel - $ 22.59 + GST
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Taxi, Bus Travel - $ 8.79 + GST













































Legislative Assembly of Alberta 
MP50510 - Members' Travel Expense Per-Diems Expense Claim Form

This Claim Form has been certified by the Member to have met the requirements of section 7 of the Members’ Allowances
Order, RMSC 1992, c. M-1, as amended, have incurred meal expenses on the dates selected, and have not previously claimed
or been paid for these expenses.

MP50510 Page 1 of 1

Form Type Members' Travel Expenses Per-Diems Claim

Form ID MP50510

Description December 2024 - Per-Diems

Claimant Joseph  Schow

Employee Number

Constituency Cardston-Siksika 54  (Joseph  Schow)

Date Submitted January 12, 2025

Date Received January 15, 2025

Mailing Address

B = Breakfast | L = Lunch | D = Dinner

ID Date Reason for Travel Meal Purchase Location(s) B L D Subtotal G.S.T. Total

12666 Dec 1, 2024 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

12667 Dec 2, 2024 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

12668 Dec 3, 2024 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

12669 Dec 4, 2024 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

12670 Dec 5, 2024 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

12671 Dec 6, 2024 60 km from Perm. Res. Cardston-Siksika X 16.19 0.81 17.00

12672 Dec 7, 2024 60 km from Perm. Res. Cardston-Siksika X X 41.90 2.10 44.00

12673 Dec 9, 2024 60 km from Perm. Res. Cardston-Siksika X X 41.90 2.10 44.00

12674 Dec 11, 2024 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

12675 Dec 12, 2024 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

12676 Dec 13, 2024 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

12677 Dec 14, 2024 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

12678 Dec 15, 2024 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

12679 Dec 18, 2024 60 km from Perm. Res. Cardston-Siksika X X 41.90 2.10 44.00

684.79 34.21 719.00

 
-



Legislative Assembly of Alberta 
MP50888 - Members' Travel Expense Per-Diems Expense Claim Form

This Claim Form has been certified by the Member to have met the requirements of section 7 of the Members’ Allowances
Order, RMSC 1992, c. M-1, as amended, have incurred meal expenses on the dates selected, and have not previously claimed
or been paid for these expenses.

MP50888                                                                                                                                                                                                  Page 1 of 1

  

Form Type Members' Travel Expenses Per-Diems Claim

Form ID MP50888

Description January 2025 - Per-Diems

Claimant Joseph  Schow

Employee Number

Constituency Cardston-Siksika 54  (Joseph  Schow)

Date Submitted February 27, 2025

Date Received March 3, 2025

Mailing Address

B = Breakfast | L = Lunch | D = Dinner

ID Date Reason for Travel Meal Purchase Location(s) B L D Subtotal G.S.T. Total

12896 Jan 28, 2025 60 km from Perm. Res. Cardston.Siksika X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

54.29 2.71 57.00



Legislative Assembly of Alberta 
MP51494 - Members' Travel Expense Per-Diems Expense Claim Form

This Claim Form has been certified by the Member to have met the requirements of section 7 of the Members’ Allowances
Order, RMSC 1992, c. M-1, as amended, have incurred meal expenses on the dates selected, and have not previously claimed
or been paid for these expenses.

MP51494 Page 1 of 1

Form Type Members' Travel Expenses Per-Diems Claim

Form ID MP51494

Description February 2025 - Per-Diems

Claimant Joseph  Schow

Employee Number

Constituency Cardston-Siksika 54  (Joseph  Schow)

Date Submitted March 4, 2025

Date Received March 10, 2025

Mailing Address

B = Breakfast | L = Lunch | D = Dinner

ID Date Reason for Travel Meal Purchase Location(s) B L D Subtotal G.S.T. Total

13267 Feb 13, 2025 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

13268 Feb 14, 2025 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

13269 Feb 15, 2025 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

13270 Feb 16, 2025 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

13271 Feb 17, 2025 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

13272 Feb 19, 2025 60 km from Perm. Res. Cardston-Siksika X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

13273 Feb 20, 2025 60 km from Perm. Res. Cardston. Siksika X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

13274 Feb 21, 2025 60 km from Perm. Res. Cardston-Siksika X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

13275 Feb 22, 2025 60 km from Perm. Res. Cardston-Siksika X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

13276 Feb 23, 2025 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

13277 Feb 24, 2025 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

13278 Feb 25, 2025 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

13279 Feb 26, 2025 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

13280 Feb 27, 2025 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

13281 Feb 28, 2025 Travel to/from Capital Edmonton X X X 54.29 2.71 57.00

814.35 40.65 855.00













Hosting: $12.99 + GST














